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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #25-0465  
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Rickelle Williams, City Manager 
 
DATE: May 6, 2025 
 
TITLE: 2025 Storm Season Preparedness - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 
 

 
The Atlantic hurricane season begins on June 1, 2025, and ends on November 30, 2025. 
The Colorado State University Tropical Cyclones, Radar, Atmospheric Modeling and 
Software Team is forecasting above-normal activity for the 2025 Atlantic hurricane season 
that includes: 
 

 17 Named Storms with 85 Named Storm Days;  

 9 Hurricanes with 35 Hurricane Days; and 

 4 Major Hurricanes with 9 Major Hurricane Days. 
 
City staff will provide an overview of the storm season planning efforts, stormwater system, 
asset deployment protocols, sandbag distribution events, communications, and resources 
available to the public. 

    

Attachment  
Exhibit 1 – Presentation 
 

 
Prepared by:  Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager, City Manager’s Office 
  
Charter Officer:  Rickelle Williams, City Manager 
 


